
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Steve Dooley and Board of Education 

 

From: Sandy Logrono, High School Principal 

 

Date:  June 4, 2010 

  

Subject: BHS 2010-2011 Extra curricular assignments, extended time and department chairs 

 

 

 

 

 

Extra Curricular Assignments 

HS Yearbook Advisor    Joni Svaren and Heather Abrahamson (split contract) 

NHS Advisor     Melissa Olson  

Student Council    Eric Austin and Yuliya Igdal 

Prom Advisor     Traci Mathies 

 

 

Extended Time Recommendations 

Heather Eigen, Counselor   6 days 

Erica Sande     6 days 

Nancy Lorentz     6 days 

Heidi Tuorila     2 days 

 

Department Chairs  (Group according to the Master Contract) 

Social Studies     Stu Nelson 

English     Paige Shreeve-Welle 

Physical Education/Health   Brad Novak 

Science     Sue Midas 

Industrial Arts     Jeff Zimmer 

Business/FACS    Judi Klosterman 

Fine Arts-Art and Music   Gretchen Bordson 

Special Education/ Health Care  Anita Trutwin 

Mathematics     Marcia Erickson 

World Languages    Lisa Vogt 

 

 

 

 

 


